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By Hand
Copy of Transmittal Letter Only by E-Mail

July 24,2012

Linda Roberts

Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
Ten Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re:  Docket No. 424
The Connecticut Light & Power Company’s Application for a
Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for
the Connecticut portion of the Interstate Reliability Project

Dear Ms. Roberts,

In accordance with the Council’s CEII Protective Order entered in this docket on
February 16, 2012, and with the Council’s procedures for filing Critical Energy
Infrastructure Information (CEII) under protective order, I enclose herewith two printed
copies and a CD of a draft report by the Independent System Operator — New England
(ISO-NE) entitled: Follow-Up Analysis to the 2012 New England East-West Solution
(NEEWS) Interstate Reliability Project Component Updated Solution Study Report (July
2012). As required by the Council’s procedures, the document is filed in a sealed
envelope labeled “CONFIDENTIAL — PROPRIETARY INFORMATION;” and each
page of the document is labeled “Critical Energy Infrastructure Information — Do Not
Release.” ISO-NE posted this draft for comment yesterday on its Planning Advisory
Committee (PAC) website, and called for comments to be submitted by August 22, 2012.

ISO-NE has not issued a redacted version of the enclosed draft report, and
generally does not issue redacted versions of draft reports, but rather waits until the final
report is released to do a redaction. Accordingly, CL&P is encouraging all parties and
intervenors who would like to review the draft and who have not already subscribed to
the Council’s protective order to do so and to return the executed copy to me. The final
report should be issued shortly after the expiration of the comment period on August 22,
2012.
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ISO-NE presented the results of the enclosed draft report (in addition to those of
the draft Follow-up Needs Assessment) to the PAC on July 18, 2012. A copy of that
summary presentation, which does not contain CEIl, was attached to CL&P’s
Supplemental Need Testimony, which was filed with the Council and served on all

parties and intervenors, on July 17, 2012,
VZUI)! yours,

Anthony M¢Fitzger:
Enclosures

cc: CSC Service List dated July17, 2012
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I hereby affirm that a copy of this letter was sent to each Party and Intervenor on
the service list dated July 17, 2012, with method of service to each party and intervenor

listed via e-mail and U.S. mail, on July 24, 2012.
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Dated: July 24, 2012
Anthony M. F tt/gé{ Id

Robert E. Carberry, Project Manager Jane P, Seid!, Senior Counsel Anthony M. Fitzgerald, Esq.

NEEWS Siting and Permitting Northeast Utilities Service Company Carmody & Torrance LLP
Northeast Utilities Service Company P.0O. Box 270 195 Church Street
P.0. Box 270 Hartford, CT 06141-0270 P.0. Box 1950

Hartford, CT 06141-0270

Andrew W. Lord, Esq.
Murtha Cullina LLP

alord@murthalaw.com

Raymond G. Long
NRG Energy, Inc.
Ray.Long@nrgenergy.com

Victor Civie
160 Beech Mt. Road
Mansfield, CT 06250

Jim Ginnetti

EquiPower Resources Corp.

100 Constitution Plaza, 10" Floor
Hartford, CT 06103

John J. Prete

The United llluminating Company
157 Church Street

New Haven, CT 06506-0901

Victoria Hackett

Staff Atlorney 111

Office of Consumer Counsel
Ten Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Adam N. Rabinowilz, Board Chair
Mount Hope Montessori School

adam(@rabinowitzfamily.com
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Elizabeth Quirk-Hendry
NRG Energy, Inc.
Elizabeth. Quirk-

Hendry@nrgenergy.com

Jonathan Gordon
NRG Energy, Inc.
Jonathan.Gordon@nrgenergy.com

Richard Civie
43 Main Street
East Haven, CT 06512

David W. Bogan, Esq.
Kenneth C. Baldwin, Esq
Robinson & Cole LLP
dbogan@rc.com
kbaldwin(@drc.com

Edward Hill Bullard
42 Shuba Lane
Chaplin, CT 06235

Eric Knapp. Esq.

Branse, Willis & Knapp. LLC
148 Eastern Boulevard, Suite 301
Glastonbury, CT 06033

Anthony M, Macleod, Esq.
Whitman Breed Abboit & Morgan
amacleod@wbamct.com

New Haven, CT 06509-1950

Judith E. Lagano
NRG Energy, Inc.

Judith. Lagano@nrgenergy.com

Peter Fuller
NRG Energy, Inc.
Peter. Fuller@dnrgenergy.com

Donna Poresky

Senior Vice President and
General Counsel

EquiPower Resources Corp.
100 Constitution Plaza, 10" Fl.
Hartford, CT 06103

Bruce L. McDermott, Esq.
UIL Holdings Corporation
Bruce.mcdermott@uinet.com

Elin Swanson Katz
Consumer Counsel

Ten Franklin Square
New Britain, CT 06051

Keith R. Ainsworth, Esq.
Evans Feldman & Ainsworth,
L.LC.

krainsworth@snct.net

Kevin Flynn, Esq.
Regulatory Counsel
1SO New England Inc.

Kflynn@iso-ne.com



